

ROBIN KING

WRITER DIRECTOR EDITOR ANIMATOR ACTOR

Flat 1, 40 Middle Lane, London N8 8PG

07957 583624 / robin@robinking.com / PORTFOLIO ONLINE AT www.robinking.com

PROFILE

Robin is an award-winning filmmaker working in live action and animation, taking control of every aspect of production from script to delivery; a skilled editor and motion graphics artist, with an excellent technical knowledge; and actor having worked on stage and TV. As Senior Video Editor and later Postproduction Manager at Paul Raymond Publications, Robin had to edit a constant stream of varied content both longform and shortform to very tight deadlines; keep a large media library organised for and supervise a team of junior editors; and liaise with clients, suppliers and delivery partners to keep operations running smoothly. Robin's hobbies include photography and videogame development.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Editing: Final Cut Pro (offline & online), Premiere, good knowledge of codecs & formats

GFX: Photoshop, InDesign, Lightroom

Animation: After Effects, Dragonframe

Programming: C#, Unity3D, After Effects expressions

Other: Dreamweaver, Word, Excel

EMPLOYMENT

Freelance (2009 - present): Director/Production Manager/Editor/Motion Graphics Animator/ Designer
Clients include: Great Guns, Museum of London, Barry M Cosmetics, VBM Productions, Monza Media, My Local Marketing Genius, EveryLife Technologies, Adzz, Liquid 11, Tipples, Melanie Downing

Paul Raymond Publications, London (2005 - 2009): Senior Video Editor/Postproduction Manager

Thomson Local, Farnborough (2004 - 2005): Digital Ad Designer

Paul Raymond Publications, London (2000 - 2003): Photoshop Artist

Shakespeare For Kids, London (2000 - 2001): Teacher / Workshop Leader

Surrey Institute of Art & Design, Farnham (2000): Workshop Leader

Guildhall Exam Service, London (1999 - 2000): Finance Secretary

EDUCATION & TRAINING

National Film & Television School: Short Course Directing for Camera

London College of Communication: PDA Film & Video Production

South Thames College: BCOT (PDC) 16mm Filmmaking

Guildhall School of Music & Drama: BA (Hons) Acting (2.1)

National Certificate: Stage Combat (Intermediate)

Hampshire Foundation Course: Theatre Arts (Distinction)

City & Guilds: Photography (Distinction)

PORTFOLIO

"Ten Thousand Pictures of You" - <https://vimeo.com/2554266>

"Another World: Unofficial Music Video for M83" - <https://vimeo.com/61929107>

"Impossible" - <https://vimeo.com/2725986>

"Snapshots" - <https://vimeo.com/8885453>

Other work - For the rest of my portfolio please visit www.robinking.com

ROBIN KING - CREDITS

SHORTFORM			
'Ten Thousand Pictures of You' ***AWARD-WINNING*** Short	1 x 3'	UK Film Council / Screen South	Writing, producing, directing, animation, offline
'Snapshots' ***AWARD-WINNING*** Short/Promo	1 x 1'	Dorset Cereals	Animation, offline, online, grade, performance
'Impossible' ***AWARD-WINNING*** Short	1 x 4'	Stand Alone Films	Writing, producing, directing, offline, online, grade
'M83: Steve McQueen' Music Promo	1 x 4'	Genero.tv	Writing, art, animation, offline, online, grade
'Five Card Stud' Short	1 x 8'	Stand Alone Films / City Eye	Writing, producing, directing, offline, online, grade
'Ashes' Short	1 x 4'	South Thames College	Writing, producing, directing, offline (16mm)
'Captain Compensation' Product Promo	1 x 1'	Liquid 11	Animation, offline, online, grade, voiceover
'Barry M: Things That Make You Go Mmm' Promos	4 x 30"	Great Guns	Animation
'PASSsystem' Product Promo	1 x 4'	EveryLife Technologies	Design, Animation, Editing
'mBet' Product Promo	1 x 30"	Monza Media	Design, Animation, Editing
'TV Catchup' Competition Promo	1 x 30"	Monza Media	Design, Animation, Editing
'Live TV Dating' TV Show Promo	1 x 4'	Adzz Ltd	Writing, producing, directing, motion graphics, editing
'Mnemophrenia: The Beginning' Short	1 x 25'	EK Productions	First assistant director, offline, online, grade
'Guess Who?' Short	1 x 15'	EK Productions	Subtitling, DVD authoring
'Mission:Impossible' Documentary	1 x 20'	Stand Alone Films	Producing, offline
'The Clone Phwoarrs' Launch Promo	1 x 1'30"	Paul Raymond TV	Motion gfx, offline, online, grade
'Skills Third Sector' Corporate Promo	1 x 3'30"	VBM Productions	Motion gfx, offline, online
'Qualification Check' Instructional Video	2 x 5'	VBM Productions	Motion gfx, offline, online, voiceover
'Steve Harris' TV Presenter's Showreel	1 x 5'	Steve Harris	Offline, online, gfx
'Mnemophrenia: Total Cinema' Crowdfunding Campaign Video	1 x 5'	EK Productions	Shoot, offline, online, motion gfx
LONGFORM/BROADCAST			
'Hernu & Harris: Unhinged' Chat show	2 x 60'	Monza Media / Sky TV	Shoot, animation, offline, VTs, grade, studio camera
'Psychic World TV' Lifestyle	Various	Monza Media / Sky TV	Motion gfx